
 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
600 W.  4th Street 
Davenport, Iowa 52801-1030 
 
Ph: (563) 326-8767   Fax: (563) 328-3285 
www.scottcountyiowa.com 
Email:  hr@scottcountyiowa.com 

September 19, 2011 
 
 
 
TO: Mary Thee 
 Assistant County Administrator 
 
FROM: Barb McCollom 
 Human Resources Generalist 
 
RE: YEARS OF SERVICE RECOGNITION CEREMONY 
 
 
The following is a list of individuals who will be recognized for years of service on Tuesday, 
September 27, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. through the recognition program. 
 

Employee Department Date of hire Years of Service 

Regina Wolfe Sheriff 08/21/06 Five 
Nickolas Aleksiekczyk Sheriff 09/11/06 Five 
David Woods Community Services 09/11/06 Five 
    
Mitch Tollerud Information Technology 07/02/01 Ten 
Dwight West Sheriff 07/05/01 Ten 
Shane Glew Sheriff 07/30/01 Ten 
Lori Thompson County Attorney 07/30/01 Ten 
Gary Gilkison Information Technology 08/13/01 Ten 
Teri Arnold Health 08/27/01 Ten 
    
Rebecca Burgess FSS 09/16/96 Fifteen 
    
Jennifer Witherspoon Sheriff 07/01/91 Twenty 
Alan Havercamp County Attorney 08/19/91 Twenty 
    
Rhonda Skahill Treasurer 09/15/86 Twenty-five 
    
Patricia Kristin Treasurer 09/26/66 Forty-five 
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